
 

WSDM District Managers 
(719) 447-1777          www.wsdistricts.co  

 

 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  

VALLEY MAINTENANCE CORP NO. 1 & NO. 2 

HELD NOVEMBER 21st, 2024 AT 6:30 PM 

 
The Annual meeting of the Board of Directors of the Valley Maintenance Corp No. 1 and 

No. 2 was held on Thursday November 21st, 2024 at 6:30 P.M, Virtually. 

 

Attendance 

In attendance were the Directors:  

Bill Burton 

Travis Trani 

Jay Oliver  

Nick Schwind 

Leonard Miller  

Mike Mallernee 

 

Also in attendance were: 

Kenny Case, ORC  

Rebecca Harris, WSDM 

Amber Hardekopf, WSDM 

 

1. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

a. Call to Order & Declaration of Quorum: Director Burton called the meeting to order at 6:31 

p.m. and confirmed that a quorum was present.  

b. Welcome new board members: Ms. Hardekopf welcomed Director Miller and Director 

Mallernee to the board. 

c. Discuss Officer Appointments: President Burton commended the board members for their 

performance and stated he did not want to change any roles at that time. 

d. Discussion and Approval of the Agenda: Director Trani motioned to approve the Agenda as 

presented, seconded by Director Oliver. Motion passed unanimously. 

e. Consider Approval of Meeting Minutes from November 17th, 2024: Director Oliver moved to 

approve the November 17th, 2024 meeting minutes, seconded by Director Miller. Motion 

passed unanimously.  

 

2. FINANCIAL MATTERS 

a. Review and accept October 2024 Unaudited Financial Status: Ms. Hardekopf presented the 

2024 unaudited financials. Director Trani moved to approve the October 2024 unaudited 

financials, seconded by Director Oliver. The motion passed unanimously.  

b. Review and accept Payables through the period ending November 21st, 2024: Ms. Hardekopf 

presented the payables through November 21,2024. After review, Director Trani moved to 

accept the Payables through period ending November 21st; seconded by Director Burton. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

c. Review of Billing and Collections Status: Ms. Hardekopf reviewed the current status of billing 

and collection and noted they were sent out on time. Ms. Hardekopf advised she would have 

the meter reader post any shut-off notices the Friday after the billing.  

 



 

WSDM District Managers 
(719) 447-1777          www.wsdistricts.co  

3. MANAGEMENT MATTERS  

a. Discuss scheduling for the regular monthly Board meetings: The Board decided to have 

regular scheduled meetings for the third Thursday of each month at 6:30 p.m. 

b. TTHM and HAA5 Violation Notice: Ms. Hardekopf inquired if the chemical tests were 

being performed and advised that a public notice is necessary. Mr. Case advised his report 

would be added in next year’s CCR report. 

c. Meter replacement update: Ms. Hardekopf stated there were about 25 meters that need to be 

replaced.  The list of meters needing replacement will be sent to the ORC, Mr. Case.  Board 

request a copy of the list. 

d. Historical document retention discussion: Director Trani advised the documents were 

retrieved and moved to the building by the storage tanks. Director Trani also stated there are 

more documents in the shed by the pavilion and suggested that the Board waits until the 

weather warms to sift through the documents to determine what needs to be retained. The 

Board directed Ms. Hardekopf to send the list that outlines the legal requirements for 

document retention. Board agreed to choose a meeting time to sort through the files to begin 

the process.  

e. Discuss Social Media Postings: Ms. Hardekopf advised that the Facebook page the on 

which the residents post is inaccessible to WSDM and encouraged the Board to refer 

residents to the website or to contact WSDM if concerns are raised. Ms. Harris highlighted 

that if the Board decides to have social media engagement, it is necessary to adopt such a 

policy outlining how business is conducted, and she stated that WSDM does not have the 

capability to set up a blog on the website for residents to report concerns and issues due to 

ADA compliance regulations. Discussion was made about Valley Maintenance setting up its 

own website with blogging capabilities, and Ms. Hardekopf agreed to research the topic for 

the Board. Director Mallernee advised he will create a proposal with the scope of the 

website and present it to the Board at the next meeting. 

 

f. 500 Pike View: Ms. Hardekopf reported the bylaws indicate Valley Maintenance 

Corporation may provide water to residents outside Spring Valley without these residents 

being a part of the corporation. Ms. Harris highlighted that a property needs to be within 

100 ft of the main line in order to tap into it, or the property owner could pay a percentage to 

be able to tap into the main line if farther than 100 ft. 

 

4. OPERATIONS 

a. Current and Projected 2025 Capital Projects Update: Mr. Case reported the flush hydrant for 

Pinewood has arrived and will be replaced as weather allows. He also advised that the water 

pressure for 711 Rimwood has been fixed.  

b. Discuss Radio Usage: Mr. Case advised the radio was installed at System Two to control the 

flow to the tank and that it is performing without issues. Mr. Case asked the Board if they 

wanted to install the radio on Shadow and Valley Lake. After discussion, the Board decided 

get a quote for the tank and wells and then another quote for the rest of the radios needed. Mr. 

Case agreed to research the costs and present it to the Board at the next meeting. 

c. Discussion of Flume Bids: Director Trani presented the bids for the flume and noted that 

Valley Maintenance is required to track water augmentation and report it to the state. Director 

Trani advised that such tracking was not done in the past. Director Trani outlined the water 

commissioner’s requirements for compliance. He also advised the state required the flume to 

be installed by the fall of 2025.  

d. Update on Water Engineer and monitoring: Mr. Case advised the water engineer created a 

spreadsheet that has all the required calculations for water release.  



 

WSDM District Managers 
(719) 447-1777          www.wsdistricts.co  

 

5. COMMITIES 

a. Spring Valley Dam Committee Discussion: Director Burton advised the committed will 

commence meeting in January 2025 to discuss dam management. He also highlighted that 

Spring Valley is responsible for the management. Director Trani stated that Valley 

Maintenance will take on funding the maintenance of the dam as a capital improvement 

project, since a capital fee can be imposed. Director Trani also noted that Valley Maintenance 

must maintain the water in the reservoir to meet the decree in the augmentation plan in order to 

use the wells. Mr. Case advised the dam will need to be replaced within five years. Discussion 

was made about adding a capital improvement project fee to monthly bills after the dam is 

inspected again. 

 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

a. The next regularly scheduled board meeting is set for Thursday, December 19th, at 6:30 pm. 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

WSDM – District Managers 

 

 

______________________________________ 

By: Recording Secretary 


